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components thereof that infringe one or
more of claims 15 and 23-27 of U.S.
Patent No. 6,292,218, and whether an
industry in the United States exists as
required by subsection (a)(2) of section
337;

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is: Eastman
Kodak Company, 343 State Street,
Rochester, NY 14650.

(b) The respondents are the following
entities alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:

Research In Motion, Ltd., 295 Phillip
Street, Waterloo, Ontario, Canada N2L
3Ws;

Research In Motion Corporation, 122
West John Carpenter Parkway, Suite
430, Irving, TX 75039;

Apple Inc., 1 Infinite Loop, Cupertino,
CA 95014.

(c) The Commission investigative
attorney, party to this investigation, is
Vu Q. Bui, Esq., Office of Unfair Import
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Suite
401, Washington, DC 20436; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern, Chief
Administrative Law Judge, U.S.
International Trade Commission, shall
designate the presiding Administrative
Law Judge.

Responses to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondents in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d)—(e) and 210.13(a),
such responses will be considered by
the Commission if received not later
than 20 days after the date of service by
the Commission of the complaint and
the notice of investigation. Extensions of
time for submitting responses to the
complaint and the notice of
investigation will not be granted unless
good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely
response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter an initial determination
and a final determination containing
such findings, and may result in the

issuance of an exclusion order or a cease
and desist order or both directed against
the respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: February 17, 2010.
Marilyn R. Abbott,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2010-3426 Filed 2—-22-10; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation Nos. 701-TA-464 and 731—
TA-1160 (Final)]

Prestressed Concrete Steel Wire
Strand From China

AGENCY: United States International
Trade Commission.

ACTION: Revised schedule for the subject
investigations.

DATES: Effective Date: February 16,
2010.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Mary Messer (202—-205-3193), Office of
Investigations, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,
Washington, DC 20436. Hearing-
impaired persons can obtain
information on this matter by contacting
the Commission’s TDD terminal on 202—
205-1810. Persons with mobility
impairments who will need special
assistance in gaining access to the
Commission should contact the Office
of the Secretary at 202—-205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for
these investigations may be viewed on
the Commission’s electronic docket
(EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Effective
December 23, 2009, the Commission
established a schedule for the conduct
of the final phase of the subject
investigations (75 FR 4104, January 26,
2010). On January 28, 2010, the
Commission was notified by the
petitioners of a substantial conflict with
respect to their ability to participate in
the hearing. Accordingly, at the request
of the petitioners and absent any
argument to the contrary, the
Commission is revising its schedule.
The Commission’s new schedule for
the investigations is as follows: requests
to appear at the hearing must be filed
with the Secretary to the Commission
not later than April 30, 2010; the
prehearing conference will be held at
the U.S. International Trade
Commission Building at 9:30 a.m. on

May 4, 2010; the prehearing staff report
will be placed in the nonpublic record
on April 22, 2010; the deadline for filing
prehearing briefs is April 29; the hearing
will be held at the U.S. International
Trade Commission Building at 9:30 a.m.
on May 6, 2010; the deadline for filing
posthearing briefs is May 14, 2010; the
Commission will make its final release
of information on June 2, 2010; and final
party comments are due on June 4,
2010.

For further information concerning
these investigations see the
Commission’s notice cited above and
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, part 201, subparts A through
E (19 CFR part 201), and part 207,
subparts A and C (19 CFR part 207).

Authority: These investigations are being
conducted under authority of title VII of the
Tariff Act of 1930; this notice is published
pursuant to section 207.21 of the
Commission’s rules.

Issued: February 17, 2010.

By order of the Commission.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 2010-3425 Filed 2—-22—-10; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation Nos. 701-TA-474 and 731-
TA-1176 (Preliminary)]

Drill Pipe From China

AGENCY: United States International
Trade Commission.

ACTION: Revised schedule for the subject
antidumping and countervailing duty
investigations.

DATES: Effective Date: February 16,
2010.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Angela M.W. Newell (202—-708-5409),
Office of Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436.
Hearing-impaired persons can obtain
information on this matter by contacting
the Commission’s TDD terminal at 202—
205-1810. Persons with mobility
impairments who will need special
assistance in gaining access to the
Commission should contact the Office
of the Secretary at 202—205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for
these reviews may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov
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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Effective
December 31, 2009, the Commission
established a schedule for the conduct
of these investigations (75 FR 877,
January 6, 2010). Due to the closure of
the Federal Government for four days as
a result of inclement weather and
related disruptions, the Commission is
issuing a revised schedule.

The Commission’s new schedule for
the investigations is as follows: the
Commission must reach its preliminary
determination in these antidumping and
countervailing duty investigations by
February 22, 2010, and the
Commission’s views are due to the U.S.
Department of Commerce five business
days thereafter, or by March 1, 2010.

For further information concerning
the investigations see the Commission’s
notice cited above and the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, part 201, subparts A through
E (19 CFR part 201), and part 207,
subparts A and C (19 CFR part 207).

Authority: The investigations are being
conducted under authority of title VII of the
Tariff Act of 1930; this notice is published
pursuant to section 207.21 of the
Commission’s rules.

Issued: February 16, 2010.

By order of the Commission.
Marilyn R. Abbott,
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 2010-3424 Filed 2—-22-10; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Investigation No. AA1921-167 (Third
Review)]

Pressure Sensitive Plastic Tape From
Italy

AGENCY: United States International
Trade Commission.

ACTION: Revised schedule for the subject
review.

DATES: Effective Date: February 16,
2010.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Edward Petronzio (202—205-3176),
Office of Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436.
Hearing-impaired persons can obtain
information on this matter by contacting
the Commission’s TDD terminal on 202—
205—1810. Persons with mobility
impairments who will need special
assistance in gaining access to the
Commission should contact the Office
of the Secretary at 202—205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by

accessing its Internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for
these reviews may be viewed on the
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS)
at http://edis.usitc.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On August
20, 2009, the Commission established a
schedule for the conduct of the review
(74 FR 43155, August 26, 2009). Due to
the closure of the Federal Government
for four days as a result of inclement
weather and related disruptions, the
Commission is issuing a revised
schedule.

The Commission’s new schedule for
the review is as follows: the closing of
the record and final release of data to
parties will be February 18, 2010, and
final comments of parties will be due on
February 22, 2010.

For further information concerning
the review see the Commission’s notice
cited above and the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, part 201,
subparts A through E (19 CFR part 201),
and part 207, subparts A and C (19 CFR
part 207).

Authority: The review is being conducted
under authority of title VII of the Tariff Act
of 1930; this notice is published pursuant to
section 207.21 of the Commission’s rules.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: February 16, 2010.

Marilyn R. Abbett,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 20103423 Filed 2—-22-10; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-655]

In the Matter of Certain Cast Steel
Railway Wheels, Processes for
Manufacturing or Relating to Same and
Certain Products Containing Same ;
Issuance of a Limited Exclusion Order
and Cease and Desist Orders;
Termination of the Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that
the U.S. International Trade
Commission has issued a limited
exclusion order as well as cease and
desist orders directed to cast steel
railway wheels and products containing
same manufactured by or for
Respondents using any of the trade
secrets asserted in this investigation.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Panyin A. Hughes, Esq., Office of the
General Counsel, U.S. International
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW.,

Washington, DC 20436, telephone (202)
205-3042. Copies of non-confidential
documents filed in connection with this
investigation are or will be available for
inspection during official business
hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the
Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Washington, DC 20436,
telephone (202) 205-2000. General
information concerning the Commission
may also be obtained by accessing its
Internet server (http://www.usitc.gov).
The public record for this investigation
may be viewed on the Commission’s
electronic docket (EDIS) at http://
edis.usitc.gov. Hearing-impaired
persons are advised that information on
this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on (202) 205-1810.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
Commission instituted this investigation
on September 16, 2008, based on a
complaint filed on August 14, 2008, by
Amsted Industries Incorporated of
Chicago, Illinois (“Amsted”). 73 FR
53441-42 (Sept. 16, 2008). The
complaint alleged violations of section
337 in the importation into the United
States, the sale for importation, and the
sale within the United States after
importation of certain cast steel railway
wheels and certain products containing
same by reason of misappropriation of
trade secrets, the threat or effect of
which is to substantially injure an
industry in the United States. The
complaint named four respondents:
Tianrui Group Company Limited of
China; Tianrui Group Foundry
Company Limited of China (collectively
“Tianrui”); Standard Car Truck
Company, Inc. of Park Ridge, Illinois
(“SCT”); and Barber Tianrui Railway
Supply, LLC of Park Ridge, Illinois
(“Barber”).

On October 16, 2009, the
Administrative Law Judge (“ALJ”)
issued his final initial determination
(“ID”) finding a violation of section 337
by respondents. He found that Amsted
owns the asserted trade secrets, the ABC
Trade Secrets, and that respondents
misappropriated the trade secrets via
disclosure by former employees of
Amsted’s predecessors, the threat or
effect of which is to destroy or
substantially injure an industry in the
United States. On October 29, 2009, the
ALJ issued his recommended
determination (“RD”) on remedy and
bonding. The AL] recommended that
the Commission issue a limited
exclusion order as well as cease and
desist orders directed to respondents
found in violation of section 337. He
further recommended that the
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